Abdul Rehman

From: Narendra Technosteel <narendra.sagvekar@technosteelindia.com>

Sent: 23 February 2024 19:20

To: Abdul Rehman

Cc: Narendra Technosteel

Subject: Re: Chennai GOOD TIME BAR cocktail station Requirement

Attachments: Technosteel India_E-Brochure_2024.pdf; 9141-Technosteel__TFS_Mumbai _Cocktail station_Quote.pdf
Dear Sir,

Greetings of the day from #technosteelindia!

Please find attached the Quotation for the Cocktail station at M/S. Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd., Mumbai. We appreciate your interest and consideration of our products. We eagerly await your valuable
order and the opportunity to establish a mutually beneficial association. Rest assured, we are committed to providing you with the best quality products and prompt services.

If you have any further inquires or require additional information, please do not hesitate to reach out to us. Visit our website at www.technosteelindia.com for more details.

Thank you for choosing Technosteel India. We look forward to serving you.

Sincerely,

Ashwini Navale
Operations Head
Technosteel India

On Fri, Feb 23, 2024 at 6:09 PM Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> wrote:

Hi,

Please help us with the Pi for the below mentioned equipment.

SR.No. | Eq.No. | DESCRIPTION BRAND/MODEL g,lrl\;[ENSIONS(L xWx QTY
COCKTAIL STATION 1 U/S WITH 1100 x 575+100 x

3 CB-03 |ICE BOX & 6 Nos, 1/9 GN PAN FABRICATED 900H¢t 1
100MM DEEP '




Thanks & Regards,
Abdul Rehman
B | & +919920292129

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

Narendra Sagvekar
Founder, Technosteel India

9820922777 | www.technosteelindia.com

narendra.sagveakr@technosteelindia.com

Unit No. 30, Barnad Market, Andheri-Ghatkopar Link Road. Sakinaka, Andheri (E), Mumbai - 400 072, Maharashtra. India.
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